From: Ajit Singh Khatana

Sent: 23 February 2023 14:26

To: Bhiwadi Purchase

Subject: Best Price Of Caustic Soda

'Dear Sir,

We are giving you our best final prices of Caustic Soda as you are the
|best for Business and putting up all your efforts.

We present our best and most reasonable price, as well as the terms and
{conditions.

|
|

fPIease find the attached Our final best price for your perusal.
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;Sr No. Item Name Beﬁ/r;?

| L Caustic Soda 54.57- perkg S3
| ,

‘We also look forward to your valuable orderr\
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f - CHECK LIST |

,?Thanks & Regards

{Manish Kumar (Account Dept.) DISCOUNT /’7‘196 74.-?1( FYV\’!/

éMob. 1= 7357006853
% PRICE BASIS : FOR BHWADIL...F o T

[For & Behalf of

'STAR CHEMICALS P&F tINCL. St EXTRA T
i |Address: 11148-49, Phase-1II, Ricco Ind. Area,

:Bhiwadi, - 301019, Dist.- Alwar, (Raj.) BSTHIGBT ¢ usenose ! 8/ ....... Q‘ A, ‘IL?""I
;GST NO. 08AMKPKO530H22z8 et '
sMall Starchemical_a@yahoo.com DELIVERY ¢ ﬂgo\p{y &LOQK

'; PAYMENT ..l Y8
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' From: G.L Swami

‘Sent 23 February 2023 14:30
To: Bhiwadi Purchase
Subject: Quotation

|
Sir,

I We will provide you following :

1. CAUSTIC SODA Flakes Rs. 53.507per kg. (MFL Guj. )
53// h\/‘o)\ )&

oM

Rates are FOR at You Bhiwadi Plant

Payment Terms : 30 Days After Delivery
TAX: GST EXTRA AS PER APPLICABLE
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= GSTIN NO: 08CMKPK1383C1z4
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